Southgate City Council Agenda

Council Chambers
Wednesday March 2, 2016

6:30pm Work Study Session

1. Officials Reports
2. Discussions regarding agenda items.

7:00 pm Regular Meeting

Roll Call: Colovos, Farrah, George, Graziani, Rauch, Rollet, Zamecki.

Minutes: 1. Work Study Session Minutes dated February 17, 2016.
2. Regular City Council Meeting Minutes dated February 17, 2016.

$cheduled Persons in the Audience:
Consideration of Bids:
Scheduled Hearings:
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Second Public Hearing for Southgate’s Page 2

2016-2017 CDBG Program Application

Communications “A” -
1. Memo from Administrator; Re: Resolution to approve additional Downriver

Utility Wastewater Authority assessment Page 3
2. Memo from Administrator; Re: Setting a Public Hearing on Comprehensive Project Plan
For Drinking Water Infrastructure Improvements within the City Page 6

3. Memo from Administrator; Re: Resolution to Extend Current Contract with GV Cement Page 8
4. Memo from DPS Director; Re: Resolution to Approve Wayne County Annual Permits

A. Pavement Restoration - A-16124 Page 12
B. Maintenance - A-16069 Page 17
C. Special Events - A-16154 Page 25

Communications *B” - (Receive and File)
Ordinances:

Old Business:

New Business:

Unscheduled Persons in the Audience:

Claims & Accounts: Warrant # 1300 — see warrant

Adjournment: 9,,,‘ w ._{w,n?__

Janice M. Ferencz, City Clerk




JOSEPH C. KUSPA

- CITY COUNCIL -
Mayar
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENC?Z, Council President
City Clerk KAREN E, GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
.. DALE W, ZAMECK]
¢ it 1 of %nuﬂ:{g{[ Ir PHILLIP 1. RAUCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator 75°
Date: 24 February 2016
Re:

Second Public Hearing for Southgate’s 2016-2017 Community Development
Block Grant Program Application

Per Federal Statute, the City is conducting the second public hearing for the Southgate 2016-

2017 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) Application.

$155,6

Our first public hearing listed project descriptions and funding requests that totaled
58.00, Wayne County has informed us that Southgate’s 2016-2017 will match the City’s

2015-2016 allocation of $135,230.00.

The City is proposing the following projects for the 2016-2017 program year:

Senior Services - $20,909
© Supplements wages of Senior Center staff & bus drivers’ wages
Housing Rehabilitation - $40,000
o Funds necessary home improvements to income eligible homeowners that include
new roofs, HVAC repairs, window/door replacement and plumbing & electrical
updates/repairs.
Municipal and Pedestrian Way ADA Improvement Projects - $64, 321
o These ADA improvements take place in eligible neighborhoods, our commercial
corridors, and the City’s Municipal Complex.
Administration and Planning - $10,000

o Supplements wages City staff wages and costs directly related to managing CDBG
projects.

At the conclusion of this evenings hearing the Administration is requesting the City Council

adopt a resolution approving the program activities as outlined in this memorandum. Thank you for
your time and consideration to the CDBG program.

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator

14400 BIX-TOLEDO ROAD « SOUTHCATE MICHIC SN 4RI95 ¢ TIL3C9 MNTY o BAY. T 246 1414

page 2




JOSEPH G. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Councit President
City Clerk KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAY
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
£ DALE W. ZAMECKI
City of Sonthgate PHILLIP 1. RAUCH
NORMA J. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER . ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator {}_ﬂ[_&_
Date: 24 February 2016
Re: Resolution to approve additional Downriver Utility Wastewater Authority
assessment

The City of Southgate is one of 13 community members of the Downriver Utility
Wastewater Authority (DUWA) established in 2010. The purpose of DUWA is to efficiently

controlled by Wayne County. Southgate contributes about 10.5 % of the base flow to the system.

DUWA relies on technical, financial and legal professionals for information, facts and
guidance. At its regular meeting of February 11, 2016 the Authority adopted a resolution to
¢stablish a small surcharge to cover these professional expenses. This new charge will be
assessed on a regular monthly basis and is equal to 1% of each member’s monthly base flow
sewage disposal charges using the Wayne County self reporting form. The assessment collection
will begin with the March 2016 billing which is based on the January 2016 base flow
caleulations. It is intended this assessment will remain in effect as a monthly contribution to
DUWA until terminated by the DUWA Board.

Southgate’s assessment will be approximately $14,000.00 per year.,

The Administration recommends adoption of the resolution,

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator

page 3

400 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD * SOUTHCATE. MICHICAN 48195 » 7340303072 « FANX: 734946, 1494




JOSEPH G, KUSPA

- CITY COUNCIL -
Mavor

JOHN GRAZIAN]
Councit Presidenr
KARENE. CEORGE
MARK FAR RAH

JANICE Al FERENCZ
City Clerk

JAMES [ DALLOS
Treasnrer

BILL COLOVOS

e L= DALE W. ZAMECK]
¢ TTII af o o] aip PHILLIP 5. RAVICH
NORML L WURMLING R CHRISTOPRER P ROLLET

MUNICIPAL BUILDING

MEMORANDUM

TO: The Honorable Mayor and City Council

FROM: _David Angileri, Assistant City Administrator/Finance Directo@
DATE: February 25, 2016

RE: Recomrendation for DUWA ASSESSMENT

| have reviewed the above with the City Administrator and concur with his recommendation to pay the
Downriver Utility Wastewater Autho:ity Assessmant, Southgate’s assessment is approximately
$14,000.00 per year. The current cost of DUWA is about $5,000.00 per year,

Adequate funds are available in the Water 204 Sewer Fund to cover the cost of this
Assessment,

page 4

LHOD DIXSTOLEDO R34 1p « SOUTHCATE, MICHICAN 48705, TIL253022 « FAX: 734-246-1414




RESOLUTION

RESOLVED, by the Southgate City Council, this 2nd day of March
2016, that approval be granted to the Finance Director to remit to the
Downriver Utility Wastewaier Authority, an amount which is equal to
one percent (1%) of the monthly base fiow sewage disposal charges that
are paid to Wayne County. Such amount reflects an assessment from the
Downriver Utility Wastewater Authority to all member entities to fund
the cost of professional services rendered to the Authority by providers
selected and contracted for through the Authority. The assessment will
commence with the January 2016 County charges and continue unti]
such time as the Downriver Utility Wastewater Authority board
determines the charge is 1o lonzer necessary.

i

page>5




JOSEPH C. KUSPA - CITY COUNCIL -
Mayor
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
Clty Clerk KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
) DALE W, ZAMECK!
Q: IDJ of % []uﬂ:[ga ir PHILLIP J, RAUCH
NORMA I. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator KA/
Date: 25 February 2016
Re: Setting a Public Hearing Date to receive Public Comments on Southgate’s
Comprehensive Project Plan for Drinking Water Infrastructure Improvements
within the City. )

The City Engineers are preparing a comprehensive project plan describing water
infrastructure improvements in the City of Southgate. This plan will be submitted to the
Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ). The comprehensive project plan is an
eligibility requirement so the City will be eligible for consideration to receive a Drinking Water
Revolving Fund (DWRF) loan through the MDEQ. The DWRF loan program provides very
favorable 20-year low interest loans for water infrastructure projects.

As part of the plan submission to the MDEQ the City must make the plans available for
the public’s review and comment for at least 30 days. At the end of the 30 day period a public
hearing must be conducted 1o hear and record public comments. The public review period is
planned for March 8, 2016 through April 6, 2016.

a public hearing date for Wednesday, April 6, 201¢ January 20" at 7:00 p.m. in Council
Chambers. This public hearing will take place at th&Tegular niecting of City Council that
evening.

The Administration is respectfully requesting the G%Council adopt a resolution selting

The City Engineer will be available to address your questions and comments. Thank you
for your time and consideration.

Sincerely,

Bryce Keliey, City Administrator

page 6

14400 DIX-TOLEDQ ROAD + SOUTHGATE. MICHICAN 48195 » 734-258-3022 « FAX: 734-246-1414



> HENNESSEY

@ eNGINEERS INC
February 25, 2016

Mr. Bryce Kelley, Clty Administrator
City of Southgate
14400 Dix-Toledo Highway

. Southgate, Michigan 45195

Re: Drinking Water Revolving Fund (DWRF) Project Plan
Call for Pubiic Hearing to Discuss Froject Plan for Submitta to MDEQ
Hennessey Project No. 141048

Dear Mr. Kelley:

AS you are aware, our office is currently preparing = comprehensive project plan for submittal 1o
the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ) to puientially obtain a Drinking Water
Revolving Fund (DWRF) loan, a 20 year, low interest loan, to rehabilitate exlsting water mains
along major thoroughfares where frequent water main breaks ocour,

the end of the pubiic comment period. Qur office is nearly complete with the project plan and
anticipate completion of the plan next week. Therefore, wa request that the City Council cali for a
public hearing to be held at their April 6 2016 regular Council meeting. This will aliow for the 30
day public comment period to take place from March 8, 2016 to April 6, 2016.

At the public hearing, per the requiremants of the MDEQ, our office will provide a brief
presentation summarizing the sroject plan, the altematives analyzed to improve the water
distribution system, and the costs associated with the proposed Improvements, Following our
Presentation, questions will be entertained from City Council and the general public. A court
reporter, coordinated thraugh our office, will also be present to transcribe the public hearing.

If you have any questions, or if additional informaiion is hecessary, please do not hesitate to call
me at any time.
Very Truly Yours,

HENNESSEY ENGINEERS, INC
/\mb £ \4/

R. Ryan iig P.E.

Project Manzger

ce John . Hennessey, P.E., Vica-President, Hennessey Engineers, Inc.
File 3.3

page 7

Engineering
for Resulis




JOSEPH G. KUSPA

- CITY COUNCIL -
Mayar .
JOHN GRAZIANI
JANICE M. FERENCZ Council President
Cliy Clerk KAREN E. GEORGE
JAMES E. DALLOS MARK FARRAH
Treasurer BILL COLOVOS
DALE W. ZAMECKI
City of Southgate PRILLIP 2. RAUCH
NORMA 1. WURMLINGER CHRISTOPHER P. ROLLET
MUNICIPAL BUILDING
Memorandum
To: Mayor and City Council
From: Bryce Kelley, City Administrator ‘{_.3901"(—’
Date: 25 February 2016
Re: Resolution to Extend Southgate’s Current Contract with G. V. Cement

Contracting Company for the 2016-2017 Construction Season

With the approaching construction Season soon upon us the City Engineers’ recommends
Southgate extend its current contract with G.V. Cement Contracting Company. G.V.
Contracting performed the City’s 2015-2016 City wide Catch Basin and Pavement Repair

Program.

As the attached letter from the City Engineer states the contracting company will
naintain its 2015-2106 unit pricing. The administration is aware of expected increases in
concrete prices this year and feels confident G.V. Contracting Company’s prices are very

competitive,

The Administration concurs with the recommendation of our City Engineer. The City
Engineer will be available 0 address your questions and comments. Thank you for your time

and consideration.

Sincerely,

Bryce Kelley, City Administrator

14460 DIX-TOLEDO ROAD » 50 UTHCATE, MICHICAN 48195 « 734-258-3022 « FAX;

page 8

134.246-1414




P> HENNESSEY

@l ENGINEERS INC

February 25, 2016

Mr. Bryce Kelley, City Administrator
City of Southgate

14400 Dix-Toledo Highway
Southgate, Michigan 48195

Re: 2016-17 Catch Basin and Pavement Repalr Program

Request for Contract Extenslon to GV Cement Construction Company
Clty of Southgate

Hennessey Project No. 13087

Dear Mr, Kelley:

Enclosed is a copy of the February 23, 2016 letter our office received from G.V. Cement Contracting
Company (Gv) regarding an extension of thajr current 2015-16 contract for the City wide Catch Basin
and Pavement Repair Program for the 2018-17 construction season. GV is not requesting an
increase in any of their unit prices,

Therefore, | recommend that City Councii grant the extension for the 2016-17 Catch Basin and
Pavement Repair Program to GV Cement Construction Company. The amount of work to be
performed for the 2016-17 program will be determined from the approved budget. If the City Council
grants the extension, an appropriate change order will be prepared after completion of the WOrK.

If you have any questions or need additional information, please do not hesitate to contact me.

Very Truly Yours,
?Z\! SEY ENGINEERS, INC
\&A //\ZL/
R. Ryan Kem, P.E.

Project Manager

(e Honorable Mayor Joseph Kuspa, City of Southgate
Bob Tarabuia, DPS Director, City of Southgate
Dave Angileri, Finance Director, City of Southgate
John J. Hennessey, P.E., Vice-President, Hennessay Engineers, inc.
John Miller, Construction Manager, Hennessey Engineers, inc.
Vince Vitale, GV Cement Contracting, Inc.

File B4

Engineering
for Results

page9




~ 0
! ) ; . ,
(& \/7 ‘Lement Contraciing Co.
Zad U E:::::ﬁ::::nt::t::l:ﬂ:;:nl:::ﬂ:::::c:m::c:lc:n::ﬂ:j
20000 Die-Tadade Higisveay - Brownstown, Michigan 22483 - {7044 A70-2980 - Fay i7tas R Ml e

- i

February 23, 2016

Mr. Ryan Kern, Project Manager
Hennessey Engineers, Ine.
13500 Reeck Road
Southgate. MI 48193
Re: City of Southaate
16/17 Caitch Basin ana Pavement Repair Program
Dear Mr. Kern:
With respect 1o thie above mentioned project. | am requesting an extension of our current
2516 contract W cover the work that will be completed in the 2016-2017 construction

scason. The project would be done using the current contract unit prices,

Hook forward 1o continue working with you and the City oI'Southgate, Please contact
tme i you would like to discuss ihis further or if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
/./ o /
s /':z‘ e g
/// Y. ‘/’/"\’
£ ./(/ 2

Vincent 1, Vitale
President

VVinm

Ce: John Miller

page 10




DEPARTMENT OF PUBLJC SERVICES
14719 Schafer Court- Southgate, Michigan 48195
Phone: (734) 258-3079- Fax: (734) 246-1333

Memorandum

To: The Honorable Mayor and Members of City Counci}
From: Robert Tarabula, DPS Director W—/

Date: February 25, 2016

Re: Resolution Request:

Annual Permit for Special Events -A-16154
Annual Pavement Restoration Permit — A-16124
Annual Maintenance Permit -A-16069

I respectfully request that the City Council pass a blanket resolution of approval for
the above listed resolutions which:

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions for the current year
b) tothe extent allowed by law, indemnifies, hold harmless and defends Wayne

activity
¢) designates and authorizes Robert Varabula, Director of Public Services to sign
the permit on behalf of the City of Southgate.

If you have any questions, please contact me, | would appreciate your favorable
consideration of this request.

RT/sb

Enclosure

page 11




Warren C. Fvans

County Executive Februa ry 23, 2016

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

RE: Annual Pavement Restoration Permit - A-1 6124

Attention: Robent Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Pavement Restoration Permit package. The Annual
Permit authorizes your company to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
pavement repair and restoration,

In addition to the Annual Permit, the package also includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit;

1. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
2. Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
3. Model Community Resolution

Flease review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance requirements have been
recently updated.

httg://www.wagnecountv.com/dps/construcﬁon permits.him

in particular, refer to Section B, “Restoration” and Section 7, “Maintaining Traffic and Traffic
Cantrol Devices” for specific rules and specifications regarding pavement restoration work.
Additionally, refer to Wayne County Standards of Permit Construction, numbered: PR-1, PR-2,
PR-3, PR-4 and PR-5 for detailed specifications on pavement repair and patching. These
standards are also available online at the above web address.

For each restoration project, plan review and inspection costs, including overtime, supervision,
materials testing and emergency work (if required) will be billed to the Permit Holder on a
monthly basis.

Department of Public Services - Pernit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue, Wayne, MI 49184 @ Phone (734) 595-6504 & Fax (734) 595-6356

page 12




Please return the original permit, signed and dated by an authorized signatory, confirming that
the signer's name is typed below the signature line and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Janice Clarke
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne M! 48184

Once received, | will validate your permit and return an exacuted copy to you for your files,
If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.595.6504,

extension 2002.

Sincerely,

7

Janice Clarke
Permit Coordinator

C: file

Attachments: Annual Permit
General Conditions and Limitations of Permils
Indemnity and Insurance Attachment
Mode! Community Resolution

page 13

Department of Public Services - Permit Office
09 Michigan Avenue. Wayne, Ml 49184 @ Phone (734) 595-0304 m Fax (734) 395-6356

-2
1y
o




“ZOMIT OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVE i
WAYNE, Mi 48184,
PHONE (734) 595-6504
FAX (734) 595.6356

72 HOURS BEFQRE ANY
CONSTRUCTION. CALL |
Various Staff |

(734) 595-6504, Ext: 2009

| FORINSPECTION

PROJIENT NAME

SOUTHGATE - PAVEMENT RESTORATION

LOCATION
VARIOUS
PERMIT HOLDER
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195
CONTACT
_ ROBERT TARABULA
DESGRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVIT -

TO REPLACE AND REPAIR PAVEMENT CUTS DUE TO UT
IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE WAYNE COUNTY RULES, §

FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION,

AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTIO
THE LOCATION AND DATE OF THE WORK ALO

WAYNE COUNTY

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

| CONTRACTOR

| conTacT

_(734)258-3078  <BLANK>

(72 HOURS BEFORE YOU 016, CALL MISS DIG 1.

N, THE PERMIT HOLDER

ILITY REPAIRS WITHIN

| PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN =

800-482-7161, wwww, missdig.org)

A-16124

| ISSUE DATE | EXPIRES

|
1/1/2016 12/31/2016
Reviewns ] WORK ORDER
79364
T emvawe i -
SOLlTHGAIE

THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF VARIOUS ROADS IN WAYNE COUNTY
PECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES MANUAL & WAYNE COUNTY STANDARD PLANS

SHALL SUBMIT WRITTEN NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION, INCLUDING
NG WITH CONSTRUCTION PLANS TO THE FERMIT OFFICE FOR APPROVAL

THE FINAL AREA OF ANY PAVEMENT TO BE REPLACED AND/OR OVERLAID SHALL BE DETERMINED AND MARKED OUT BY THE COUNTY,

FOR EACH PROJECT, ALL ACTUAL PLA
AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRE

ANY ROAD CLOSURE SHALL BE IN COMPLIANCE WIT

HTTP/MUTCD, FHWA DOT.GOV

N REVIEW AND INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIALS
D. SHALL BE BILLED TO THE PERMIT HOLDER ON A MONTHLY BASIS.

H THE MICHIGAN MANUAL OF TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.

THE ATTACHMENTS LISTED BELOW ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THE CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT.

DEPOSTOR

5000 T\ ETTER OF GREDIT DEPOSITO

FINANCIAL SUMMARY
PERMT FEE .., $0.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE $000
PARKFEE . ... 30.00
OTHER FEE...... 50GO
BOND.........c...... $0.00
INSPECTION DEPQSIT 50.00
OTHER BOKHD
TOTAL COSTS 50.00
.TDTAL CF:JECK AMOUNT _ S000
CASHIER DATE
11172016

APPROVED PLANS PREPARED By

PLANS APPROVED BY DATE PLANS APPROVED
11112016

REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS

GENERAL CONDITIONS

INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT

RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT

WaWw. waynecounty comalps engineering_cpofiice him

{FERMIT VALID ONLY IF ACCOMPANIED
AY AAOVE ATTACHMENTS:

1 considesation of the Permit Hoider and Contracior [:]

greeng lo abide a

nd conform with afi the terms and conditions herein

. & Permit 15 hereby issved to the above narned to Construct, Operale, Use andior

Mawilain within the Road Right of Way, County Easement, andier County Progerty  The permited viork descrbed above shall ba accomplished in accordance with lhe Approved Pians, Maps, Specifications

ah Stalements fled with the Pesmit Office which are inlegral 13 and made pari of this Permit, The General Conditons as wolt as any Required Altazh

ROBERT TARABULA
PERMIT HOLDER ! AUTHORIZED AGENT

<BLANK>
L0k TR AUTHORIZED AGENT

DATE

menis are incorporaled as part of this Permit

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

VALIDATED BY M Ali Afawad

PREPARED BY

page 14

DATE




Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Flan Approval and Specifications: Al work perfarmed under the permit shall be done in accordance with the approved plans, spesifications, maps, and special conditions filed with the County and shall comply
with Wayne County Specifications, as defined in the current Houme Coungy Rules. Specifications and " . included a3 an antachment 1o this permit, the Wayne Connty Standard Plans
Peenut Copstrucrion, and the MBOT Standord Specificartont For Consmciipn, a3 modified by WCBPS Special Provisions, and ather WCDPS specifications. Any situation or problem which oceurs as o resyly of the
construction, operation, yse and/or mai of the facility in the right-al-way and is not covered by the approved plans nor by the County's current Standards and Specifications shall be resalved by the Permit Holder as
directed and approved by the Permit Office. Any significant change 10 the plans must be approved by the Perit Glfice and is authorized oaly when an approved addendum is obtained from the Permit Office

Fees: The Permit Holder shall be respousible for all fees and costs incurred by the County in conneetion with the permi and shall deposit payment far fees and costs as determined by the Cotnty at the tine the permit is
issucd,

Bond: The Permit [folder shall furnish a bond in cash or Cerufied check in an amourt scceplable to the County to guarsnice performance under the conditions of the permit. The County may use al) or any portion of the
bond wkich shall be ¥ 10 cover any expense, including inspection costs or damage incurred by the County through the granting of the permit, Should the bord be insufficient to cover the expenscs and damages
incurred by the County, the Permit Holder shall pay such defliciency upon billing by (ke County. If the bond amount ds the exy and damages incurred by the County, the excess ponion will be retumed to the
Depositer. The excess perfurmance bond provided for hetein, when it cannot be feturned, shail be deposited into the County Road Fund and become ¢ past thereo!, unless claimed by the Depasitor withi one year of the date
of satisfactory completion of the construction authonzad by the permit.

Insurance: The Permit Holder shall fuurmish proof of liability and property damage insurance in the form and ameums acceptable to the County with Wavne County pamed as an insured party. The Permit Holder shal
maintain this insurasce until the permit is released, revoked or cancelted by the County.

Indemmmification / Hold Iarmless: Sub-Seetion | herein applies to all Permit Ha'ders except Municipalities, Sub-Section 2 kerein applies 1o Municipalitics only.

1 Tothe extent allowed by law, the Permit Tholder shall indemnify, hoid hatless apd deford Wayne County, its Department of Public Services, us officials and employees against any and 4%l claims. suits and judgments o
which the County, the Department, its officials and erployees may be subject and for 2% costs and acteal attorney fees which may be incurred or accouns of injury 10 persons or damage 1o prapesty, including property of
the County, whether due 1o negligence of the Permit Halder or o 1ke joint negligence of the Permis Holder and the County, arising out of any and all wark perfortmed under the permit, or in connection with work not
authorized by the permit, of resultivg from faifare fo comply with the terms of the permit or arising out of the continued existence of the work procuct that is the subject of the permit: This hold barmiless provision mst
201 be constrsed as a waiver of any gavesnmental immunity by the County.

. To ibe extent atlowed by law, the Musicipality as Permit Holder shall hold harmless and def2nd Wayne County, its Depaiment of Public Services, its officials and emplayees, for the Municipality's own negligence,
tofious acis, crtors, of omissions, and the acts, crrors, or omissions of any of its employecs, on account of injury to persons or d ge 0 propetly, including propenty of ihe County, arising out of any and all work
pestarmed under she permit, or i connection with work net authorized by the permit, or resulting from failuse to comply with the terms of the permit or ansing out of the continued existence of work product that is the
subject of 1he permiz. Sub-section | above applies 10 contractors, subtontractors, consultanty, of agents of he Municipality. This hotd harmless provision must not be consitued as o waiver of any fovernmentgl immunity

by the County or the Municipality's, as provided by stawte or modified by count decisinns.

I

Permit ow Side: The Permit Holder shalt keep available a copy of the permit and any associsted a;proved placs on site during permitzed activities.

Natification for Start and Completion of Werk. The permit shall not become operative uniil it has been filly excented by the County. The Peemit Tolder shall notify the County befure starting construction and shall nosify
tke County when work is completed. The Permit Flolder or their representative shall have copies of the cxeented pémit and appreved plans in their possession on the Job site at afl times.

1 The Permit Holder shall provide at teast three (3) days advanced rotice, excluding Satuedays, Sundays ard houidays, 1o the Pereit OfFice prior to the commencement of any pernitied activities by submitting a START OF
WORK NOTIFICATION form by raail, fax or e-mail. In certain instances, additional notice may be required by the Permis Office. In the event that canstruction wotk ceases for a persad of time, then the Permi Hatder
shall notify the Wayre County Inspector at least 24 hours Prine o Tesuming work.

The Permit Holder shall comply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Statute, MCL §460.700 et s2q, as ameaded The Peranit Holder shall eatl “MISS DIG”, ot (800) 482-7161, a1 least 72 hours, exeluding Saturdays,
Sundays and holidsys, but not more than hwenty-one {21) calendar days, before starting any undergrourd work. The Permit Haider assumes alt fesponsibility for damage 1o or intermuption of underground wilities

3. The Peraut Holder shall call Wayne County Depansnert of Public Services® Traffic Operaticns (ffice £ {754) 9552154, at Jeast 72 hours prior, exciuding Saturdays, Sundays and hotidays, buy not more than Iwentysone
{21) cafendar days, before stzrting any underground work in the vicinity of zny wraflic signal equipment owned, operated or meintained by Wayez County.

Safety: The Pernzt Holder agrees that all work under the permit shalk be performed in a safe manner 2ad to keep the area affeeted by the permit in a safe condition uatil the wotk is compleled and secepted by the County
The Permit Holder shall furmish, install and maingain all necessazy traffic controls and protection which are in accosdance with he current hfanwal on Unifotm Trflis_Conrrol Devices {MUTCD). The Permit Holder shall
conduct all actvities and maintain alt facilitics as sex forth in the Perpsil in a manner so as not tg damage, impair, interfere with, or chstruet 2 pubiic road or ereate a foresesable sisk of harm 10 the traveling public. The Permir
Holder shail comply with a!l applicable OSHA and MIOSHA requirements,

[N

Undergroand Utilities: The Permit Holder shall contact all utility owners regarding their fucilitics Prior 10 starting work and shall comply with all applicable provisions of Act 53, Mublic Acts of 1974, asamended. Wayne
County makes ro warranty either expressed of implied a3 1o the condition or suitability of subsurface conditions or any existisy facility which may bs encountered during an excavation The presence or absence of wiilities is
based on the best information avaitable and the County is not resporsible for the accuracy of this information. The Permit 1older assumes afl responsibility for the interruption nnd damage to uaderground wmilities, The
Permit Hoider is responsible for proper di posal, in accord with current regulations, of amy maizrial excavated from within the sight-of-way. Such matcrials include, without fitmitati on, soils or ground c inated
by petreleum products or other pollutants associated with sites identified by the MDEQ or reposied on approprate refeasc forms for wnderground sicrage tanks.

Assignability: The peronit is neither iransferable nor assignable without the written cansent of the County.

Limiiation of Permit  The Applicant and the Permit [lolder shall be responsible fur obtaining a0d thall sccure a3y pecenits of permission necessary or required by law from State, federal or other local gevernmental agercies
azd prisdictions, corporations of individuals These include, without limization, those Penaining 1o £ra:ns, intand lakes and streams, wetlands, wooclands, floed plains, filling, noise regulation and houss of operation, [ssuance
of 1 W2, n¢ County permit does not authorize activitics otmerwise regulated by State, federal or loeat agencies.

Aceest of Other Vehicles' The Permit Tolder shalf, ar all tmes possible, maigtain a minimum of one acceptable access 1o all abuning occusied Propertics, driveways and side strects unless otherwise specificd on the
approved plass. The Permit Halder shall noLify all owners or cecupants of properies whose 2ccess may be temporastly disrupied cuning the penitiztied work. The loca) palice, fire or NCIpency service agencies shall define
acceplable access. The Permit Holder shall provide sigeing ard other improvessents Pecessary to eastre adequate aceess until the roadway, driveway or side sirect is restored. The Permit Holder sha') conduct all operations so
s to minimize inconvenicnce to abutling property owners. Wayne County reserves the right 1o reasonaliy restrict the progress of work by tie Permit Holder based on the rare of roadway and right-of-way restoration,
inciuding permancat of 1ETpoEary pavement. Wayne County may require 153 work b suspeaded wrti) sausfactory baekfilling of open trenches or excavations has beep campleted and driveways, side streets and drainage
restored

Restoration: The Perinit Holder agrecs 1o restore the C aunzy road and 1oad right-cfway, County crain easement or County pak propesty to a candition cqual to or betier than its condition before work ynder the permil
began. I the Permiy Holder fails to satisfactorily restore the permued wark ared, Wayne County may take ai practizal actions regessary to provide reasorably safe and convenjent public 1ravel, preservation of the roadway
and drainage, preveaticn of 1oil crosion and sedimentation. and liminanion of musance to abutting Fropety owners caused by the permitied activity. Security in the form of cush, a certifizd check or surcty bond shall be
Tequired 10 secure the cost of restoring the distarbed pestion of the Hight-of-way to an acceptable safe condition. The amount of the socurity shall be dercrmined by the Perm.: Office. In the cvenl that 2 suspersion of work will
be prowracied or that the work will not be completed by the Permit Holder, the Permit Holder skall restore the righi-of-way to a condiiion similar to the condition that existed pnor to issuance of the permit.

Acceptance: Acceptance by the County of work performed does pot relieve the Permit Holder of full respensibitity for work serformed or the presence of the permitted fucility. The Permit |lolder acknowledges that the
County has zo Jisbility for the presence of the Permit Holder's facility located within the County road nghi-af-way, County draa easement or County park propeny

Permit Expiration and Extension of Time: Al work autharized Ly the permit skall be completed to the satisfaction of the Permi: Office on of befire the expiration dete specified in the permit. Any request for an extension
of time fot completion shall be on 2 completed County form and shall demonstrate good cause for granting the tequost.  AdZitgnal requircments may be imposed as a condition of an extension of time due 1o seasonal
limitations or othet considerations. These additional requirements may include, without limitation, changes 10 maiesias or construct.on methods, reewsblishment of fees, bonds, depasits and insurance requirements

Responsibility: The design, construction, operation and maintenance of all work covered by the permit shall be ot the Perrsit Holder's expense with the exception that the Perant ilolder will not be responsible for
mz riatsiag 10ad widenings o similar facilities which become part of the County roadway.

Revacation: The permit may be suspended or revoked gt the will of the County  Lipon urder of the Ceunty, (e Permt Holder shall susrender the Perenit, cease operations and remove, alter of relocate, a1 their expense, the
fucilitres for which ke permit was grasicd. The Permit ilalder oxpressty waives any fight (o claim damages for cumpensation resu ting from the revacation of the permit,

Violation  The County may declare the permit null and void if the Permit Holder viotates the terms of the pesmut. The Caunty may require immedale removal of the Permit 1lolder's facilitics and restoration of the County
property, ur the Coumty may semove the faciities and resiose the County property a1 the Permit THolder's expesie. The Permit 1lobier agrees that in the event of a violation af she terms of i permit or in the event the work
avthorized by the permit is rot satisfactarily compleied by the permit expiration date, the County may use all oz any portion of the performance bond to restore the “ourty road right-of-way, drain casement, wastcwater
facility or park property as neeestary for reasonably safe ard cfficient opertions and RAREAINe, OF 0 estanlish exirznsd.nary maintcnance procedzres g8 required 1o assure reasonably safe any ¢fficicnt operation of the
Cuunty facitiy,

Inspection and Testing of Materials' Wayne County rescrves the sight of inspection and the testing of matesials by its aurhwsized representatives of all permitied activities snd/or activities within e rosd right-gfoway,
Courry owned propeny or within 2 County drain easement All items entified by the final inspection stall be revuived Friar to release ol the peresit. Al metesials ard methods utitized during the course of the authorizcd
permit work shal) meet the requirements of the current MROT Stardacd Specientions For Consiniction as modificd by Wayre County Special Provinions, Standard Plans far Permait Consiniction and this manual The Permit
1talder shall reimbarse Wayne County for al required inspections and testing of materials

Design The Permiz Halder is fully resporsible for the desizn of the permitted facility, such atias ahe design shall be consistent with all applicable County dards, specifi , guidel requirements and with goed
engineering practice.  Any errors in the plans that beconic evident afier the issuance of a permit, and which thanpe the seope of permitied work, sre subject ta review and may be grounds for revocation of the permit The
Pezrit Office wall not relieve the Permit 1older of the responsibility of carrecting errars, deficsesercs, or omissions due 10 oversight or unforescen contingersics such as faulty drainage, poor subsoil condj a Eﬁlrs
of the Permit Holder's engirecr 1o show afl the refated or penineat conditions inside or outside the plas arca E

Dirainage: Drainage shafl net be altered 10 flow into the road nght-of-way of rad drzinage system unless spproved by Wayne County

Fermit Jelder Compliance: The Permit Holder shall abide by the conditions and limitations contained on the permit and all ethier conditions Listed within the WCDPS Rues, Specifications and Procedures for Construction
Petsits The spplication of any work undertaken under the nesmit shall canstituze the Permit Flolder's zgreement to the Provision



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residentiai driveway
permits. Each certificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shali reference the plan review

number of the project. General liability and automotive liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below:

The general liability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts not fess than
$1,000,000 combined single limit for each accident bodily injury per accident, and property damage per
accident, and in an amount not less than $1,000 000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage liability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The ceriificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed personaily either the application or permit. insurance shall remain in force until the permit is
released by Wayne County.

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the policy of
insurance, Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and employees shall be named
as additional insured parties. it js also required that the annual permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance.

cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail,
Tirst-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, cancellation or material alteration of the policy.

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewad policy with the Permit Office,

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion.

Shouid insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced beiow acceptable limits, or ailowed to expire, the
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County_may, in such cases, take

be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond and/or Letter of Credit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses.

page 16




Warren C. Evans

County Executive February 22, 2016

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

RE: Annual Maintenance Permit - A-16069

Attention: Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Maintenance Permit package. The Annual Permit
authorizes a municipality to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the following facilities which are under its
jurisdiction:

1. Sanitary sewer inspection, repair and routine maintenance.

2. Water main inspection, repair, routine maintenance and installation of residential and

commercial water service connections (two-inch maximum diameter).
3. Application of dust palliatives.
4. Repair and replacement of existing sidewalks.

Note: A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken
while making either emergency or non-emergency repairs.

In addition to the Annual Permit, the package also includes the foliowing attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit;

1. Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
2. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits

3. Indemnity and Insurance Attachment

4. Model Community Resolution

Please review the insurance attachment carefully, since the insurance requirements have been
recently updated.

The WCDPS Permit Officz has published its manual, Rules, Specifications and Procedures for
Permit Construction. This manual replaces the Permit Specifications Document which was
attached to annual permits in previous years. The manual is also incorporated by reference into
this annual permit and is available online at:

http://www.wavnecountv.com/dps/construction permits.htm

page 17

Department of Public Services — Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue. Wayne, Ml 49184 & Phone (734) 395-6504 @ ¥ax (734) 595-6356




As a condition of the annual permit, the County requires that your governing body pass a
blanket resolution of approval which

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions

b) to the extent allowed by |aw, hold harmless and defends Wayne County and its officials
and employees against any and all damage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or
nature arising as a result of the permitted activity

c) designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to sign
the permit on its behalf.

Please return the original permit, signed and dated by the person authorized and designated by
the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution and a copy of your centificate of
insurance, consistent with the requirements transmitted in this package. Type the name of the
designated signer below the signature line and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ms. Janice Cilarke
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne M| 45184

Once received, the Permit Coordinator will validate your permit and return an executed copy to
you for your files.

The Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits requires that the Permit
Holder submit monthly reports of all work performed under this permit. These reports should be
faxed to 734.595.6356.

If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, plsase contact me at 734.595.6504,
extension 2002,

Sincerely,

@mm%d{t_,
/

Janice Clarke
Permit Coordinator

C: file

Attachments: Annual Permit
Scope of Work and Conditions for Municipal Maintenance Permits
General Conditions and Limitations of Permits
Indemnify and Insurance Attachment
Model Community Resolution p a g e 1 8

Depaitment of Public Services - Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenuc. Wayne, ML 49184 & Phone (734) 595-6304 @ Fax (734) 595-6356




FERWIT OFFICE

CONTRACTGR AUTHORIZED AGENT

| PERMIT No.
33809 MICHIGAN AVE |
WAYNE, Mi 481 84, A-1 6069
PHONE (734) 5956504 Nesugons —  Teome———
FAX (734) 595.6356 [ [ ISSUE DATE | EXPIRES
—— e e | | |
72 HOURS BErOR A - 11/201612/31/2016 |
| CONSTRUCTION. CALL [ REvE e o e
| Various Staff WAYNE COUNTY | FEViEWNe [ woRk oRogR
(734) 595-6504, Ext 2009 DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES _ | 79651
el ORNSPECTION | panr 70 CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/ORMAINTAIN | _ 1 EORS—
PROIFCT NAME
SOUTHGATE - MAINTENANGCE
toomnow T T R i
VARIOUS ROADS {) SOUTHGATE
PERMTHOLORR . ———— T JoonmetoR T —————— 2~ T T
CITY OF SOUTHGATE |
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD f
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195 {
CONTACT | CONTACT
ROBERT TARABULA_ . =0 _ (734) 258-3078 <BLANIKK>
DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIVITY (72 HOURS BEFORE YOU DIG, CALL MISS DiG 1-800-482-7181, www.missdig org) i -
TO OCCUPY THE RIGHT-OF-WAY OF COUNTY ROADS FOR THE BELOW ACTIVITIES:
1. SANITARY SEWER INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE
2. WATERMAIN INSPECTION, REPAIR AND ROUTINE MAINTENANCE.
3. DUST PALLATIVE, CALCIUM & SALT APPLICATIONS.
4. SIDEWALK REPAIR AND REPLACEMENT.
5. TO PERFORM STREET SWEEPING OPERATIONS DURING DAYLIGHT HOURS ONLY.
REFERTO ATTACHMENTS REFERENCED BELOW FOR ANNUAL PERMIT REQUIREMENTS AND CONDITIONS. ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE
INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT.
PAVEMENT REPAIRS REQUIRE A SEPARATE PERMIT AND ARE NOT TO BE COMPLETED UNDER THE TERMS OF THIS ANNUAL PERMIT.
PERMIT HOLDER AGREES TO SUBMIT MONTHLY REPORTS OF WORK PERFORMED UNDER THIS PERMIT.
ALLACTUAL INSPECTION COSTS, INCLUDING OVERTIME, SUPERVISION, TESTING OF MATERIAL AND EMERGENCY WORK, IF REQUIRED,
SHALL BE BILLED
FINANCIAL SUMMARY R T T o R T [ APPROVED PLANS PREPARED 87 T
PERMIT FEE $0.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE 009 PLANS APPROVED B DATE PLANS APPROVED
PARK FEE $000
OTHER FEE 50.00 171/2016
BOND 5000 REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
INSPECTION DEPQSIT, sG.00 GENERAL CONDITIONS
OTHER BOND 5000 = SCOPE OF WORK AND CONDITIONS FOR
HETTER OF CREDIT DEPOSITAR MUNICIPAL MAINTENANGCE PERMITS
TOTAL COSTS 5000 INDEMNITY AND INSURANCE ATTACHMENT
SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
S i — ] RULES, SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
TOTAL CHECK ALAGUNT FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT
s0.00 ! Www.wayiecounty com/dps. engineenng_cpoffice him
CASHIER DATE
1112016 e pccsureeo
Iz censideraticn of o Fermt Holder ang Contractor agrecing to ahide and coricrm with all the torms and congitions herer, a Permit is heres y iscued 1o the azove named to Construct, Operate, Use andior
Maintain within ha Ropd Right of Way. County Easement, andicr County Prepenty, The permitied work deserided above shel b2 accomplished n accordance with ihe Approved Plans, Maps, Specifications
and Statemens fiisd with the Pernil Ofice which arp integral o and made pant cf this Permit, The Generat Condtions as woll es any Reguired Attachmoents sro inccrporeted as part of this Permit.
WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES - =
ROBERT TARABULA = PREFY: 19
FERMIT HOLDER / AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE Ep&ge
<BLANK> BATE VALIDATED BY  Mr AB Ajawad DATE




Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plan Approval and Specifications: All work performed under the permit shall be done in accordance with the P d plars, specifications, maps, ard special conditions filed with the Cousty ard shall comply
with Waync County Specifications, as defined in the current Winme Conrry fudes Novg g ‘recerfires for Ponms oppyeetion, included as an astachment to this permil, the Binyte £ saumy: Suwalgrd [y for

Errerlt Copsrectivn, and the AT Stamband Spweifications For Conyrpcipn, as eaodified by WCDPS Special Provisions, and other WCDPS specifientions. Any situation or problem which occurs a3 & result of the
construction, operation, use and‘or maintenance of the facility in the right-of-way aad is not covered by the appraved plans nor by the County's currem Standards and Specifications shall be resolved by the Permit Holder as
directed and approved by the Permit Office. Any significant change (0 the plans must be approved by tbe Permit Office and is authorized only when 2n approved addendum is obtained from the Permit Office,

Fees: The Permit Helder shall be responsibic for all foes and costs incurred by the County in conneetion with the pectait and shall deposit payment for fecs and costs 23 determined by the County 31 the time the permit is
issued.

Band The Permit Holder shalt furnish a bond in cash or Certificd check in an amount aceeprabilc to the County to guarantee performance under the conditions of the permit. The County may use all o any portion of the
bosd which shafl be necessary 10 cover any expense, including inspection costs or damage incurved by the County through the grarting of the permit. Should the bond be insufficient to cover the expenses and damages
incurred by the County, the Permit Holder shal) pay such ceficiency upon billing by the County  If the bond amount 13 the exp and damages incurred by the County, the excess portion will be returned 1o the

Depositor The excess performance bead pravided for herein, when it cannet be retumed, shall be deposited imo the County Road Fund end become o part thereof, urless claimed by the Depositor within one year of the date
of satisfaciory completion of she construction authurized by the permit.

Insurance The Permit Holder shall fumish proof of lisbility and propesty damage insutatice in the form zad amounts scceptable 1o the County with Wayne County tamed as an insured party  The Permit Holder shall
mairtain this insurance until the permit is released, revoked or exncelled by the County

Indemnilication / Hold [Earmbess: Sub-Section 1 herein applies to all Permit Holders except Municipalities. Sub-Section 2 herein applies 1o Miunicipalities only

1. Tothe extent allowed by law, the Permit Holder shal indemnify, kold harmless ard defend Wayne County, jts Depastmcet of Public Services, s olficials and employees ageinst any and alk claims, suits sad judgments 10
which the County, the Department, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and acnal atiomey fees which may be ineurred on account of injury 1o persons or damage 1o propenty, including property of
the Courty, whether due to negligence of the Permit |older or 10 the joint negligence of the Permit Holder and the County, arising out of any and 28l work performsd under the permit, o in connection with work not
uthorized by the permit, or resulting from failure to comply with the tenins of the permit or arising out of the cominued existence of ke work product that is the subject of the permit. This hold harmless provision must
not be corstrued a3 2 waiver of any governmental immunity by the Courty.

[

- To the exten: allowed by law, the Municipality as Permit Holder skal] hoid hasmless ard defend Wayne Courty, its Department of Public Services, ity officials and emplayees, for the Municipality's owz regligence,
loRious acts, errurs, or omissions, and (ke ac13, emTors, or omissions of any of its exsployees, on accourt of injury 1o persons or dsmage to propenty, ircluding propesty of the County, arising out of any and afl work
performed under the permit, or in connection with werk not authorized by tke permit, of resuliing from faiturc to comply with the terms of the permit o arising out uf the continyed existence of work product thar is the
Subject of the permit. Sub-section | above spplics to contractors, subcontracions, consultasss, of agents of the Municipality. This hold harmless provision must ot be construed as a waiver of any governmental immusity
by the County or the Municipality's, as provided by statute or modified by court decisions.

Permit an Site: The Permit Holder shall keep availablc a copy of the perimit and any associated approved plans on site during perritted activities,

Notlfication for Start and Completion of Wark The pecmit shall not became opertive uniil it bas been fully excouzed by the County  The Permit Holder shatl notify 182 County before starting construction and shall matify
the Courty when wotk is completed  ‘The Permit Holder of their fepresentative shatl have copies of 1he executed permit £nd approved plans in their possession o the fab site at a3l times.

! The Permit Holder shall provide at least three (3) days advarced notice, exeluding Saturdays, Sundays and hoiidays, 1o the Permit Office prior {o the of ary pereniteed activities by submitting 2 START OF
WORK NOTIFICATION form by mail, fax or e-mail. In eetain insiances, additicnat natice w3y be required by the Permiit Officz. In the event that construction work ceases for a petiod of time, then the Permit Holder
shall notify the Wayne County Inspector at least 23 hours Pprior to resuming work.

. The Permit Holder shall comply with all zequiremenes of the Miss Dig Statute, MCL §460 701 e1 scq, as amended. The Permit Holder shail caif “MESS DI, at (800) 482-7161, 1 Jeast 72 hours, excluding Szturdays,
Sundays and holidays, but not more than tweaty-ane (21) calendar days, before staning any underground work. The Permit Holder assumes all tespoasibility for demage 10 or i ption of underground utitities

3 The Permit Holder shall call Wayne County Department of Public Services’ TrasFic Operations Office st (734) 955.2154, 2t least 72 hours prior, excluding Saturdays, Sundays amd holidays, but not more than Iwenty-cng
(21) calendar days, before stanting any underground woerk it the vicinity ol any traffic sigral equipment owned, operated or r-zintained by Wayze County

Safety: The Permit Holder agrees that all work under the permit shall be performed in & saic manner and 1o kecp the arca zfTecicd by the perrmit in a safe condition urtil the work is completed and accepted by the County
The Permit Holder shall fumish, install and maintain alb recessary traffle cossrols and protestion which are in accardance with the currem Mamualen Uniferen Traffic Cozuret Devices (MUTCD). The Permir Holder shall
conduct all activities and maizszin all facilitics ns set forth in the permit in & manaer 5o 8 siot to damage, impair, interfere with, or obstruct a public road or creare 4 fotesacable risk of hatm ta the traveling public, The Permit
ilolder skalt comply with all applicable OSHA and MIOSHA reguirenients.

"

Underground Utilities: The Peemit Holder shall comact all utility owners regerding their faciiities prior to sianting work and shall comply with all applicable provisians af Act 53, Public Acts of 1974, as amended. Wayne
County makes 10 warranty either expressed or implied 25 10 the condition or suitabil:ty of subsurface eonditions or any existing Facility which may be encounteret during a0 excavation. Fhe preseace ot shsence of uilities is
besed on the best information available and the County is nut resporsible for the accuracy of this information. The Permit Hoider assumes al tesponsibility for the imerruption and damage 1o underground utiliticy. The
Peesmit Holder is respensible for proper disposa), in accordance wizh currest regulstions, of any material excavated frem within the right-ofvway Such marerials include, without limitation, so's of groundwater contaminated
by petruleum products or other potlutants associated with sites identificd by the MDEQ or reported on approprizic release forms for underground storage tanks,

Aasignubility. The permit is neither transferable nor assignable without the writte consent of the County

Limitatien of Permit: The Applicant and the Permit Holder shall e responsible for obtaining and shalt secuze any permits or pernission necessary or reguired by law from State, federal or other loea) govemmental agencies
ard jurisdictions, comporations of individuals. These include. without Emitatior, those penaining to drsins, intand lakes and streams, wellands, woodlands, finod plains, filing, noise regulation and houts of operation. Issuance
ofa Wayne County permit does not suthorize activitics otherwite regulated by Siaie, federal or locad agencies.

Access of Other Vehicles: The Permit Holder shall, a1 o) times possibie, mainain 2 minimum of ane accsptabie access 1o 3l abuning occipied properties, diiveways and side streets unless otherwise specified on the
approved plans, The Permit Holfder shall notify all owners or eccupants of properties whose access may be temporarily disrupted dusing the permitted work. The focal pelice, fire or emergency service agencies shall define
scceptable access The Permit Holder shall provide signing asd ather improvements Recessary to ensire adequate access uniil the readway, drivewsy of side street is restored The Permis Holder shall conduct 2t operations so
s ta minimize ine i to abutiing property awners. Wayne County teserves the fight to raasanably restrict the progress of work by the Permit Holder based on the rate of roadway and right-of-way restoration,
including permanent or temporary pavement Wayne County may require that work be suspended until sansfaciory backfi ling of open trenches or excavations kas been completed and driveways, side strects and dnaimage
restored

Hestoration: The Permit Holder agrees to restose the County road and read aght-ofway, Cousty drain easement or Counsy park propeny to 3 condition equal 10 of better than its condition before work under the petinit
began. [fthe Permit Holder fails to satisfactorily restore the permitted work ares, Wayne Courty may take all practical actions fecessary to provide reasonably safe sad converient public travel, preservation of the roadway
and drainage, prevention of soil erpsion and scdi ioz, and ¢t ion of puisance to abutting property owsers caused by the perrsitted activity Secusity in the form of cash, a certified check or surety bond thall be
fequired to secure the cost of restoring the distushed portion of the right-uf-way 10 2 accepiable safe condition. The amount of the security shali be determined by the Permit Ofice, In the event that a suspension of wark will
be protracted ur that the work will ot be completed by the Peemit Holder, the Pesrcit Holder shall restore the ngal-of-way 1o 2 cond:tion similar 10 the condition that exisicd fior 1o issuance of the permit

Acceptance: Accrpiance by the County of work performed docs not reiteve the Permut Hotder of full responsibility for work performed or the presence of the permitied facility. The Permit Holder acknowledges that the
County has no liability for the presence of the Permit 1ulder’s fagility located with:n the Cousty road nghs-of: way, County drzin easement or Courty park propenty

I'ermit Expiration and Extension of Time All work myhorized by the permit shell be completed to the satisfaction of the Pesmit OfTice oa or befie the expiration date specified in the permit. Any request for an extension
cf time for completion shall be on a completed County form and stall demars:rate good cause for granting the request. Additional requi 5 may be impused a3 a condition of an extension of time due (o seasonal
limitatinns or other considerations. These 2ddi | requirements may include, witiout Gimitation, changes 10 matetials or tion methods, rectiablish of fees, bonds, deposits and insurance requirements.

Respansibility The design, construction, operanon and maintenance of &l work covered by the permit shall be at the Pormit Holder's expunse with the excepion that the Permit [Holder will not be resporsible for
maktining read widenings or smilar facilities which bezome part of the Counry roadway

Revoeation  The permit may be suspended or revoked at 150 wiil of the Couzty  Upon order of the Coumy, the Perinit Holder xhall sumender the permit, cease operasicrs and remove, alier or relocate, at their cxperse, the
facitties for whichthe permit was granted  The Permit [Holder expressly waives ary right 1o cinim damages for eompensation resulting from the revocation of the permiL.

Violation  The County may declase the permit nulk and void if the Permis Holder violates the terms of the posmit. The County may reguire invmedizte removal of the Permit Holder's facilitics and restoration of the County
propeny, or tie County may semove the facilities ang restcre she County propercy at the Permit Holder's sapense  The Perrut Hesider agrees that n the event of a vio'ation of ihe terms of the permit or in the event the work
authorized by the permit is not satisfactoriiy completed by the permit expiration daze, the Courty may use afl or any portion of the performarce band to restore the County road fight-of-way, drain eascment, wastewater
faciiity or park propeny as necessary for reasonably safe and cfficient Operalicns and maintenance, or to establish extrasréinary maintenance procedures as required 10 assure reasanably safe and efficient operation of the
County facility

Iatpection and Testing of Materials Wayne Courty reserves the right of inspeetion and the testing of materials by it3 uthorized represematives of all permined activities andfor activities within the road right-cf-way,
Couaty swzed property or within a Courty drain ensement Al items idennified by the final inspeciias shall be resalved prior to release of the perzait. Alt materials and metbods utitized during the course of the authorized

pesmit work shall mcet Lbe requirements of the current AHIOT S tandand Specificavans bor Consirusyen as modified by Wayne County Special Pruvisions, Standsrd Plans for Permit Construction and this manual, The Persmt
Heider shall ie'mburse Wayne County for al) required insacctione and testing of materais,
Design: The Permit Holder is fully respontible for the desiza of the permiticd facility, such that the design sheil be co with ail applicable County standards, spezifications, guidelincs, qui anmd with good

Perrit Office will not reiieve the Permit Holder of the responsibility of corecting creors, deficienzies, or om.ssions due (o ove: or unfareseen cuntingencies such as fulty drainage, poor subsoil
cfihe Per=aut Holder's engineer to shuw all the refated or perinent conditions inside or outside the plan arcy

55

¢aginecring practice.  Any crfors in the plans that becotne evident after the 1sscance of 2 perezit, and which chznge the scope of permitted work, ars subject to review and rray be grounds for tnmmlﬁgﬁwzn
1

Drainage  Dra:nage shall oot be attered 1o flow into the road right-sf-way or rad drainage system uniess approved by Wayne County

Permit Holder Compliance: The Pertmit Holder shallt abide by the conditions ard limitas d o 1he permit and all cther conditions listed within the WCDPS Rules, Specifications and Proced for C
Fermizz, The application of any work undeniaken under the permit shall constitute the Permit Holdet's agreemes1 1o the Provision,




Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permif Office

Scope of Work and Conditions Attachment
For Annual Municipal Maintenance Permits

The Annual Permit authorizes the municipality to occupy Wayne County road rights-of-way for the purpose of
inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities fisted below that are under its jurisdiction,

Scope of Work - The following work is authorized under the Annual Maintenance Permit:

Sanitary Sewers

1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its jurisdiction

Water Main and instalfation of 2" pipe

1. Inspection, repair and routine maintenance of the facilities under its jurisdiction
2. Water service connection with 2” diameter pipe or less, serving single customer

A separate permit will be required for any operations performed under the following conditions for Water and/or
Sanitary related work:

& For all water service connections larger than a two inch (2") diameter.

b.  Forany water service connection that serves more than one customer.

¢ Whenever work is to be performed in a new subdivision.

d. Forany sanitary sewer service connection.

Dust Palliative Applications

1. Dust palliative treatment shall be with calcium magnesium chloride in accordance with Wayne County
specifications.

2. The municipality shaii designate each road to be treated with dust paliiative and pay the Contractor for all
materials and service.

3. Prior to the application of Dust Palliative Materials, the Permit Holder shall provide at least seven (7) days
notice to the Wayne County Roads Division (313-855-9920) to aliow for preparation and inspection of the
roads to he treated,

Sidewalk
1. Existing sidewalks may be repaired or replaced at existing alignment on existing grade.

A separate permit will be required for the construction of a new sidewalk, for the replacement of an existing
sidewalk on a new alignment or grade or for the consiruction of new sidewalk ramps to the County road.

Street Sweeping

1. Street sweeping shall be performed during daylight hours only.
2. All traffic control devices shall conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD

Permit Conditions
1. A separate permit will be required for final pavement repairs when pavement is broken while making
either emergency or non-emergency repairs,

2. Reports indicating all work performed or that no work was performed under the permit shall be provided to
the Permit Office at the end of each month.

3. Any work not covered under the annual scope of work and conditions above shall require a separate permit.
Refer to the Wayne County Rules, Specifications and Procedures Construction Permits

e . N . . i [ Dage 21
4. All inspection costs, including overtime, supervision, testing of materials and emergency work, if requiréd,
shall be bilied to the Permit Holder

Revised: October 4. 2008 I



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Indemnity and Insurance Attachment

To the extent allowed by iaw, the Permit Holder shall defend and hold harmless Wayne County, the
Department of Public Services, its officials and employees against any and all claims, suits and judgments
to which Wayne County, the Departments, its officials and employees may be subject and for all costs and
actual attorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage to property, including

Certificates of insurance shall be required for all construction permits, excluding residential driveway
permits. Each certificate of insurance and any associated correspondence shall reference the plan review
number of the project. General liability and automotive liabiiity insurance coverage shall be in amounts
detailed below:

The general fiability insurance coverage shall be in amounts not less than $1,000,000 each occurrence
and $2,000,000 general aggregate. Proof of automobile liability shall be in amounts nof less than
$1,000,000 combined single fimif for each accident, bodily injury per accident, and Property damage per
accident, and in an amount not less than $1,000,000 for bodily injury each person, each occurrence
and property damage liability $1,000,000 each occurrence.

The certificate of insurance must be provided by a person, the corporation, or by authorized representatives
who signed personally either the application or permit. Insurance shall remain in force until the permit is
released by Wayne County.

The Wayne County Department of Public Services shall be a Certificate Holder on the poiicy of
insurance. Wayne County, drainage district, and its officers, agents and empioyees shail be named
as additional insured parties. It is aiso required that the annuai permit numbers are included on
each certificate of insurance.

The insurance shali cover a period not less than the term of the permit and shall provide that it cannot be
cancelled or reduced without thirty (30) days advance written notice to Wayne County, by certified mail
first-class, return receipt requested. The thirty (30) days shall begin on the date when the County received
the notice, as evidenced by the return receipt.

Such insurance shall provide by endorsement therein for the thirty (30) day notice by the insurer to the
Permit Office prior to termination, canceilation or material alteration of the policy.

Licensee agrees to make application for renewal thereof at least sixty (60) days before the expiration date
of the policy then in force and to file a certified copy of such renewed policy with the Permit Office.

The policy shall also provide by endorsement for the removal of the contractual exclusion.

Should insurance coverage be cancelled or reduced beiow acceptable limits, or allowed to expire, the
authorization to continue work under the permit shall be suspended or revoked and shall not resume until
new insurance is in force and accepted by Wayne County. Wayne County may, in such cases, take
appropriate action to restore or protect the road and appurtenances. Ali costs incurred by this action shall
be deducted from any remaining inspection deposit, bond andfor Letter of Cradit and, if necessary, the
Permit Holder may be billed to defray actual expenses. page 22



MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUT!ON OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the {Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resolution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter  the  “Community”)

periodically applies to the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafier the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and convenient for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the “Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor will be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sola responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees thereof pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and obtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or ifs contractors behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the Cotinty of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof,

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of & permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary

page 23



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility

for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure. .

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community’s authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community's authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the [Board of Trustees/City Council] of the
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305299-v2

page 24



Warren C. Evans
County Executive February 15, 2016

City Of Southgate
14400 Dix Toledo Road
Southgate, Ml 48195

RE: Annual Permit for Special Events - A-16154
Attention; Robert Tarabula

Enclosed is your Wayne County Annual Permit for Special Events package. This annual permit
grants preliminary authorization to a municipality to

a) temporarily close a county road for a reasonable length of time for a parade,
marathon, festival or similar activity;

b) to use a county road as a detour for traffic around such activity taking place on a non-
county road,

c) place a temporary banner within the County right-of-way;

In addition ta the annual permit, the package also includes the following attachments, which are
incorporated by reference into the permit:

1. Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
2. Banner Attachment for Municipalities

3. General Conditions and Limitations of Permits

4. Model Community Resolution

As a condition of the annual permit, the County requires that a governing body pass a blanket
resolution, effective for all permitted road closures for special events and installation of banners
planned throughout the year which

a) agrees to fulfill all permit obligations and conditions for the current year

b) to the extent allowed by law, hold harmless and defends Wayne County and its officials
and employees against any and all darage claims, suits or judgments of any kind or
nature arising as a result of the parmitted activity.

c) designates and authorizes an appropriate official of the requesting municipality to sign
the permit on its behalf

Additionally, the Permit Office requires that each municipality provide a written request on
municipal letterhead at least (10) ten business days prior to the commencement of a road
closure and/or banner placement. The written request should include all required information as
specified in the appropriate attachments, “Annual Special Events for Municipalities” or “Annual
Attachment for Banners”. Upon approval, the permit office shall issue a permit authorizing the
special event activities.

page 25

Department of Public Services — Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue. Woyne, Ml 49184 a Phone (734) 593-6504 a Fax (734) 395-6356



ST OFFICE
33809 MICHIGAN AVE
WAYNE, Mi 48184,

A-16154

PHONE (734) 595-8504 Teaie mate - Deve S
FAX (734) 5956356 | I-ISSUE DATE EXPIRES
[ 72nours serore Ay | 1/1/2016 12/131/2016
CONSTRUCTION. CALL (REVEWNo, | work omoer 1
Various Staff , WAYNE COUNTY REVIEWHS | WORK OROER
(734) 595-6504, Ext: 2009 | DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES .
L TORISPECTON | PERMIT TO CONSTRUCT, OPERATE, USE AND/OR MAINTAIN | | e
PRAIECT NAME
SOUTHGATE - SPECIAL EVENTS
LOCATEN. = . o - - - - o o h CI'I\;J.';WP = -
VARIOUS SCUTHGATE
PERMIT HOLDER _ o e © CONTRACTOR o - - o -
CITY OF SOUTHGATE
14400 DIX TOLEDO ROAD
SOUTHGATE, MI 48195 |
CONTACT I CONTACT
ROBERT TARABULA 3 o (734)255-3078 | <BLANK> :
DESCRIPTION OF PERMITTED ACTIT {72 HOURS BEFORE YQU DIG, CALL MiISS DIG 1-800-482-7161, www.missdig.org)

TO ALLOW TEMPORARY CLOSURE OF CERTAIN LOCAL AND COUNTY ROADS FOR A SPECIFIED PERIOD OF TIME IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL
GENERAL AND SPECIAL CONDITIONS OF THIS PERMIT.

REFER TO ATTACHEMENT: ANNUAL SPECIAL EVENTS PERMIT FOR MUNICIPALITIES TO CONDUCT PARADES, BLOCK PARTIES,
MARATHONS, CELEBRATIONS AND FESTIVALS.

PERMIT 7O INSTALL BANNERS WITHIN THE COUNTY ROAD RIGHT-OF-WAY. EACH REQUEST FOR A BANNER SHOULD BE SUBMITTED ONE
MONTH PRIOR TO INSTALLMENT FOR APPROVAL.
PLEASE REFER TO ATTACHMENT: ANNUAL PERMIT FOR MUNICIPAL BANNERS

PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT/INFORM THE LOCAL POLICE, HOSPITAL, FIRE MARSHAL, SCHOOL AND ANY OTHER LOCAL AGENCIES
ARE/MAY BE AFFECTED BY THIS ROAD CLOSURE THREE (3) BUSINESS DAYS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED CLOSURE.

THE PERMIT HOLDER SHOULD CONTACT THE WAYNE COUNTY TRAFFIC OFFICE AT (734) §55-2154 THREE (3) WORKING DAYS PRIOR TO ANY
CLOSURE.

THE CONTRACTOR/PERMIT HOLDER WILL SET UP AND MAINTAIN ALL BARRICADING AND SIGNS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE MICHIGAN
MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (HTTP./MMUTCD.FHWA DOT.GOV) AND WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE PERMIT
HOLDER,

ALL ATTACHMENTS ARE INCORPORATED BY REFERENCE AS PART OF THIS PERMIT.

FINANCIA. SUNMARY DEPOSITOR APPROVED PLANS PREPARED BY
PERMIT FEE . $0.00
PLAN REVIEW FEE Sa.00 PLANT APPROVED B " DATE PLANS APPROVED
PARK FEE.. . 5000
OTHER FEZ . $0.60 _ 1172016
BOND . ... $0.00 REQUIRED ATTACHMENTS
INSPECTION DEPOSIT $0.00 | GENERAL CONDITIONS
OTHER BOND 50.00 || ETTER GF CREDIT CEPOSITO = AA/ITJ'::?CA; 'S_cl)ag SSPECIAL EVENTS FOR
TOTAL COSTS .. 50.00 ANNUAL BANNER PERMIT ATTACHMENT FOR
MUNICIPALITIES
SAMPLE COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
e — S J RULES SPECIFICATIONS AND PROCEDURES
TOTAL CHECK AMOUNT FOR PERMIT CONSTRUCTION - AVAILABLE
ONLINE AT
i 50.03 WwW\y waynecounly comAps_enginesning_cpotfice bim
CASHIE DATE
1/1/2016 (PERMIT VALID ONLY {F ACCOMPANIED

e AV ANGVYE ATTACHMENTS)

In congideration of the Permit Holdor and Cortraclor agreeing 1o abide and confarm with 2 the terms and conditions herein, a Permit is kereby issued (o the above named 1o Construct, Operale, Use andior
Mentain witiz the Road Right of Way. County Easement, and/ar County Froperty  The perauited work described above shall ba accomglished in accarcance with the Approved Plans, Maps, Specifications
and Statements Fed vath the Permit Office which are integral o and mado part of tus Perriit. The General Conditrons as well as any Required Mtachments are incorporated as part of this Permit

WAYNE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SERVICES

AOBERT TARABULA BATE p‘ﬂ‘g@ﬁﬁ

FERMIT HOLDZR / AUTHDRIZED AGENT

<BLANK> DATE VALIDATED BY  Mr. Al Aliawad DATE
CONTRACTOR / AUTHORIZED AGENT



For additional information on the Annual Permit for Special Events (Road Closure/Detour and
Banner Placement), please refer to Rule 11.4 published in the Wayne County. Rules.
Specifications & Procedures for Construction Permits.

This publication may be downloaded at

http://www.waynecounty.com/dps/construction permits.htm

Please return the original permit, signad and dated by the person authorized and designated by
the resolution, along with a certified copy of the resolution consistent with the requirements
transmitted in this package. Type the name of the designated signer below the signature line
and submit these documents to:

Wayne County Department of Public Services
Permit Office
Attn: Ns, Janice Clarke
33809 Michigan Avenue
Wayne Mi 45184

Once received, an executed copy will be returned to you for your files.

If you have any questions regarding this Annual Permit, please contact me at 734.595.6504,
extension 2002.

Sincerely,

C/}m&%«u

Janice Clarke
Permit Coordinator

C: file
Attachments:

Annual Permit

Annual Special Events Attachment for Municipalities
Banner Altachment for Municipalitics

General Conditions and Limifations of Permits
Madel Communily Resolution

page 27

Department of Public Services - Permit Office
33809 Michigan Avenue. Wavne, M1 49184 @ Phone (734) 393-6504 | Fax (734) 395-6356



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Conditions & Limitations of Permits

Plan Approval and Specifications: All work performed under the permit shall be done in accordance with the approved plans, specifications, maps, and specizl conditions flled with the County and shall comply
with Wayne County Specifications, a3 defined in the current Wanne Counry Rules, Specifications pnd Prowedseres fie Permip Congragtipe, included as an anachment 1o this permit, the Wyne Conry Sunelurad Plans fer
Caprmdt Comprygzi, and the ADRGT Siandyrd Specificorions For Conytruction, as modified by WCDPS Special Provisions, and other WCDPS specifications, Any sitwation or probiem which oocars as a result of the
constrection, operation, use and/or maintenance of the facility in the right-of-way and is not covered by the approved plans nar by the County's current Standards and Specifications shall be resolved by the Permit Hoider as
directed and approved by the Permit Office. Any significant change 1o the plans must be approved by the Permit Office and is nuthorized only when an approved addendum is oblaited from the Permit Office.

Fees: The Permit Holder shall be responsible for all fees and costs incarred by the County in cozmeetion with the permit and shall deposit payment for fees and custs as determined by the County at the time the permit is
issued,

Bond: The Permit Holder shall furnish a bond in cash or Cestificd check in an amount acceptable to the County o guaraniee performance under the conditions of the permit, The County may use all or any pontion of the
bord which shall be necessary 1o cover any cxpense, inclhuding inspection ¢osts ur damage incumed by the County tqough the granting of the permit. Should the bond be insufficient to cover the expenses and damages
incurred by the County, the Permit Holder shall pay such deficieacy upon billing by the Courty. If the bond 2mount exceeds the expenses and damages inciumed by the County, the excess portion will be returned o the

Deposiior. The cavess performance bond provided fur herein, whes & cznnot be retuwned, shalf be deposited inte the County Road Fund and become a part thereof, unless claimed by the Depositor withis one year af the date
aof satisfactory completion of the construction authorized by the permit,

Insurance; The Permit Holder shall fernish proof of Liabitity and property damage insurance in the form and amounts accepiable to the County with Wayne Coenty named as an insured party. The Permit Holder shal
mainiain this insurance urti the permit is released. revaked or cancelled by the County.

Indemnification / Ield Harmless: Sub-Section | herein applies to all Permit Holders excem Municipalitics, Sub-Settion 2 herein appiics 10 Muricipalities only,

1. To the exient allowed by law, the Permit Holder shall indemnify, hold harmicss and deferd Wayre County, its Depariment of Public Services, its 0fficials and employces against any and all claims, suits and Judgments to
which the County, the Department, its officials and employees may be subjecs and for all costs and actyal aitorney fees which may be incurred on account of injury to persons or damage 1 property, inclading propenty of
the County, whether due 10 nieglipence of the Permit Halder or to the joint neptigence of the Permit Holdet and the County. arising out of any and afl work performed under the permit, or in connection with work ot
authotized by the permit, cr resulting frer failure to comply with the terms of the permit or asising ot of the continued existence of the work product that is the subject of the permit, This hold harmless provision must
not be construed 25 & waiver of any governmentat immenity by the County.

. To the extent allowed by law, the Municipality as Permit HoMer shall hold harmess and defend Wayne County, its Department of Public Services, its officials and employees, for the Municipatity's own neglipence,
tortious acts. ersors, or omissions, and the acts, erors, or omissions of any of its cmployees, on accous of injury 10 pezsurs of damage to propeny, including property of the County, arising cut of any and all work
performed under the permit, or in connection with work rot authorizes) by the permit, or resulting tom failure (0 comply with the tenms of the permit or arising cut of the continued exisience of work product that is the
subject of the permit. Sub-section 1 abave applies 10 contraciors, subCuAtractors, consultants, of agents of the Municipatity. This hold harmiess provision must not be cunstrised as 4 waiver of any governmemal immutity
by the County or the Municipatity's, as provided by statute or modified by coun decisions.

Permit on Site: The Permit Holder shall keep avaitable a copy of the permit and any associated sprroved plans cn site during permitied activities.

Notlfication for Start and Completion of Work: The permit shzil not become operative emil it has been fully exceuted by the County. The Permit Holder shall notify the County before staning construction and shafl notify
the Caunty when wark is completed. “The Permit Holder or their representative shall kave copies of the exccuted permit #nd approved plans in their possession on the job site at all times.

1. The Permit Holder shall provide a1 least three (3} days advanced notice, excluding Saturdays, Sundays and hotidays, 1o the Permit Office prior to the ¢ ement of a0y permiteed artivitics by submining 3 START OF
WORK KOTIFICATION form by mail, fax or e-mail. In certain instances, additional notice may be required by the Permic Office. In the event that constrzction wack ceases for a petiod of time, then the Perinit Holder
shall notify the Wayne County Inspector at Jeast 24 hours priof 1o tesuming work.

- The Permit Holder shalk comply with all requirements of the Miss Dig Statute, MCL §460.701 et seq., as amended. The Poxsit Holder skail call "MISS. DG ar (ROUY 4827161, ai least T2 hours, exciuding Saterdays,
Sundays and holidays, but not more than twenty-onc (21) calendar days, before stzning any uadergronnd work, The Permit Holder assumes all responsibility for dagrage o or interruption of underground wrilities,

3. The Permit Halder shall call Wayme County Depantment of Public Services” Tralfic Opesations Office 21 (734) 955-2154, at least 72 hours prior, excluding Saturdays, Sundays 2nd bolidays, but not more than twenty-one
(21} calendar days, before starting any underground work in the vicinity of any traffic signal equipment awne, operated of maimained by Wayne County,

Safety: The Permit Holder agrecs that all wozk under the permit sl be performed in a safe manner and to keep the area affected by the permit in 2 safe condition until the work is completed and accepted by the County
‘Tie Permit Holdez shail fumnish, install ard maintain ail necessary traffic controls and protection which are in accordance wish the current Manyg) eu Uniform Tratlic Copirol Deve (MUTCD). The Permit Holder shall
conetcy all activities and mainiain all facilities as set forth in the pernsit i & mannce so as not 10 damage, impair, interfere with, or obstruct a public road oF create a foresecable risk of harm 1o the traveling public. The Permit
Holder skalt comply with all applicable OSHA and MIOSHA reguirements.

Underground Utilities: The Permit Holder shall contact all wiLity owners repasding their faciiftics prior 1 starting wotk aad shall comply with all applicable provisions of Act 53, Public Acts of 1974, 2s amended. Wayne
County makes no warranty cither expresse! or inplied 25 10 the comdition or suitability of subsurface conditioas of any exisling farility which may be encountered during an excavation. The presence of absence of wilities is
based o the best information available and the County is pot resporsible for the accuracy of this information. The Permit Holder assumes all resporsibility for the iaterruption and damage to undergmund utilities. The
Perzit Holder is respensible for proper disposal, in accordance with current regutations, of any matesiat excavated from within the right-of-way. Such materials include, withngt limetation, soils or growndwater contaminated
by peiroleun pruducts or other pollutants assaciated with sites identified by the MDEQ o reporicd on appropriate release forras for underpround storage tanks.

Assignahility: The permit is neither transferable nor assiprable without the written consent of the County.

Limitation of I'ermit: The Applicant and the Permit Holder shall be resporsible for obtaining and shail secure any peraits of permitsion necessary of requered by kaw {rom State, federal or otber local povemmental agencies
ad jurisdictions. corporations of individuals. These inctude, withow limitation, those pertizing to drains, intand fakes and streasas, wetlands, woodtands, flood plains, fliing, noise regulation and hours of aperation. Issuance
of a Wayne County permit does not authorize activities otherwise regulated by State, federal of local agencies.

Access of Other Vehicles: The Permit Holder shall, 21 all times possible, maintain a minimum of onz acceptable 2ccess w af! abutung occupied pr:pestics, dnveways and side streets unless otherwise specified on the
appraved plans. The Permit Holder shall notify afl owners er occupants of propertizs whose access may be temporarily disropted during the permitted wosk. The kical palice, fice or emergency service agencies shall define
accepiable access. The Permit Holder shall provide signing and other improvements ficcessiry to ensure adeqrate 2ccess until the roadway, driveway or siZz siwest is restored. The Permit Holder shaif conduct all operations so
a5 to minimize inconvenience to abulting propenty awners. Wayne County reserves the right to rezsonabily resiriet the progress of work by the Permit Holder based on the sate of roadway and right.of-way restoration,
iacluding permanent or temporary pavement. Wayne Cauaty sy require that work be suspended until satisfactory backfilling of open trenches or excavations has been completed and driveways, side strects and drainage
restored.

ta

[

Restaration: The Permit Holder agzrees 1o restore the Crunty toad 21d road right-of-way, County drain casement or County puk property 1o 3 condition equal v or better than its condition before work under the permit
begen. 1Fthe Permit Holder faiis 10 satisfactarily restare the permitted work area, Wayne County may take al} practical actions necessary 1o prmvide reascriably safe and eanvenient public fravel, preservation of the roadway
id drainzge, prevention of smil erosion and sedimentatior:, and elimination of nuisance 1o abuiling property owners caused by the permitted activity, Security in the farm of cash, a certified check or surety bond shall be
recuired (o secure the cost of restoring e disturbed ponion of the right-of-way 10 aa acceptable safe condition, The amount of the security shall be detesmined by the Permit Office. In the event that a suspension of work will
be prutracted or 1hat the work will not be compieted by the Perrait Holder, the Permit Holder shall restoce the sight-of-way to a condition similar & the condition that existed prios to issuance of the permit

Acceptance: Acceplance by the County of work performed does rot relisve the Permit Halder of full responsibility for work performed or the presence of the peretitted facility. “The Permit Holder acknowledges that the
County has na Gability for the presence of the Permit Holder's facility located within the County road right-of-way, Courty drain casement or County park propeny.

Permit Expiration and Extension of Time: All work autherized by the permit shall be completed 1o the satisfaction of the Permit Office on or before the expiration date specified ia the permil. Any request for an exiension
of time for completion shall be on a compleset County form and stafl demonstrate good cause for grasting the request, Additional regua may be imposed as a conditinn of an extension of time due 1o seasonal
limkations or other considerativts. These additional requirements may include, without imitation, chaspes  materials or corstruction methods, reestabtisament of fees, bonds, depasits and insurance requircments.

Respansibility: The design, construction, operation and maintezarce of all wark covered by ths permait shall be at the Pemit Holder's expense with e exception that the Permit Holder will not be responsible for
taitaising road widenings or similar facilities which become part of the Courty roadway.

Revocation: The permit may be suspended cr reveked 2t the will of the County. Upon onder uf 1% County, the Permat Molder shall surrender 1he pesmit, cease eperatings and remove, alter of relocate, at their expense, the
facilnies for which the permit was granied. The Permit Holder expressly waives any right to claim damages for compensation resalting from the revocation of the permit,

Vistation: The County may declare the permit mubl and void if ihe Permut Holder wolztes the torms of tie perrit. The Couaty may require immediars removal of the Pemmait Holder's facilities and testoration of the County
Fropesty, of the County may remove the facilines and restore the County propenty at tie Pormtit Hoider's cxpense, ‘The Permit Hokler agrees that n the evear of 2 vialation of the terms of the pesmit or i the event the work
authorized by the pestail is not satistacturily campleted by the permit expisation daze. the County may uie all or any portion of the perfermanse bossd 1 resiore the County road right-of-way, drain £ascment, wastewaier
facility or park property as necessary for reasonably safe and efficient operations and maiacrance, of 10 establish extraondinary ealienance proceduses as required to assure reasonably safe and efficient operation of the
County facility.

Inspection and Testing of Materials: Wayne County reserves the nght of inspeetion and the testing of mazerials by its authorized representatives of afl perntitied activities andfor activities within the road right-of-way,
Clounty uwned property of within 2 County drain easement, All items identificd by the finad inspettion shall be resolved prior to release of the permit. Al matcrials and methods etitized during the course of the authorized
permit work shal! meet the requirements of the curreat MDOT. Stuwind Spevifictions Fer Copsiniting as modified by Wayre County Special Provisyans, Standard Plans for Permit Construction and this mameal. The Permit
Holder shall reimburse Wayne County for all teguired énspections and testing of materials.

Design: The Dermit Holder is fully responsitie for the design of the permitted facilizy, such that eie desipn shall be consistent with ail applicable County standapds, specifications, puidelines, requirements and with good
erpinceting practice.  Any esrors in the plns that become cvident after the issuance of a perhit, 2nd which change the scope of permiticd waek, are subiect i review and may be grounds for revoeats aggn.z 3
Permit Office will nat relieve the Permit Hulcer of the responsibility of comecting errors, deficiencies, or omissions due to oversight or unforeseea contingencics such as faulty drinage, poor subsoil Cin ety o i
of the Permit Helder's engineer to show all the related or pentinent conditions inside or outside the plan area.

Druinage: Drainape shall not be alicred t fiow inte the road 7ight-of-way or fozd drinage system wless approved by Wayne County,

Permit Holder Compliance: The Permit Holder shall abide by the conditions and lissitations comained on the permit and afl other conditions listed withia the WCDPS Rules, Specifications and Proceduses for Construction
Pemits. The application of any work undeniaken uader the permit shall constitate the Permit Holder's agrecment 1o the Provision,




Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division — Permit Office

Annual Special Events for Municipalities
Road Closure/Detour Guidelines

An Annual Permit granting permission to temporarily close a County road for a reasonable length of time for a
parade, marathon, celebration, festival or similar activity, or to use a County road as a detour for traffic around
such activity taking place on a non-County road may be issued by the Permit Office to a governing body of a
city, incorporated village or township.

A permit, granting authorization to close County roads and to set detours over County roads may be issued if
an annual Special Events Permit was previously executed with an associated blanket resolution. For each
evenl, the Permit Holder shall submit a written request at least ten (10) business days prior to the

commencement of a road closure. Each request shall be submitted on municipal letterhead and inciude the
foliowing information:

a) The nature of the activity for which the permit is requested:

b) The dates and times it is proposed to close and reopen the County road to traffic;

€) The roads and/or portions of roads to be closed:

d) The proposed detour route or routes, including a map if necessary to clearly describe the proposed

detour.
The written request shall be sent to the following offices:
Wayne County Permit Office Wayne County Division of Roads
33808 Michigan Ave Traffic Operations Office
Wayne Mi 48184 29900 Goddard Road

Romulus MI 48242
Upon approval of the request, a permit will be issue authorizing the special event activities.

Permit Conditions:

1. All roads temporarily closed under the permit shall be County local roads, as ceriified under Act 51, P.A,
1951, with residential frontage exclusive of section line (mile roads), quarter section line {collector roads)
and border line roads.

2. Road closures authorized under the permit shall not be for the purpose of allowing private commercial
activities such as advertising or the sale of goods, wares or produce.

3. The Permit Holder, at no expense to the County, shall provide any necessary police supervision.

4. Road closures authorized under the permit shall not have the effect of depriving praperty which is not
adjacent to the section of road being closed from continuous uninterrupted access to the main public road
system.

5. The closure or partial closure of the road and any detour route selected shall allow alternative routes for
the reasonably safe and convenient movement of traffic.

6. Road closures authorized by the permit shall not exceed the approved duration, generally between 24 and
72 hours,

7. The Permit Holder shall, at no expense io the County, install, maintain and remove all traffic control
devices required for the temporary road closure and detour routes.

8. All traffic control devices installed in conjunction with the road closure or partial closure and any detour
route shall conform to the provisions of the current MMUTCD.

9. The Permit Holder shall, at its sole expense, immediately following conciusion of the permitted activity
clean up and remove any iitter, debris, refuse, etc., placed or ieft in the right-oi-way as a result of the
permitted activity. In the avent that the Permil Holder fails to clean up as required, causing Wayne County
to do the cleanup work, the Permit Holder shall reimburse Wayne County any costs incurred to restore the
right-of-way. 29

10. The Permit Holder acknowledges that the County may, at its sole discretion, deny any roadn:ﬁgﬁe
proposed under the permit.

Revised: Ociober 7, 2008



Wayne County Department of Public Services
Engineering Division - Permit Office

Banner Attachment for Municipalities
Guidelines

Pursuant to MCL §247.323, a permit for instaliation of any banner ta be placed within or over County road right-of-
way may be issued to a governing body of a city, incorporated village or township. Commercial signs shall not be
permitted within the right-of-way of any road under the jurisdiction of the Wayne County.

A permit, authorizing the placement of banners within the County right-of-way may be issued if an annual
Special Events Permit was previously executed with an associated blanket resolution. For each event,
the Permit Holder shall submit a written request at ieast ten (10) business days prior to the placement of
banner(s). Each request shall be submitted on municipal letterhead and include the following information:

a) The activity in connection with which the banner is to be placed;

b) The location of the proposed instailation, including distance to overhead traffic control devices;
C) A description of the banner, including any iegend or symbof thereon;

d)  The height of any cverhead banner from the road surface to its lowest point;

e} The dales the banner will be erected and removed. This period shall not exceed a time specified by
the Permit Office. An acceptable period of time for banners to be in place is a tolal of three (3) weeks,
except for Holiday decorations which may be in place for eight (8) weeks;

f)  Such other information as the Permit Office may deem necessary.

Upon approval of the request, a permit will be issue authorizing the special event activities.

Design & Placement Requirements

a) Any banner shall be designed, installed and located so as to avoid danger to those using the road or
undue interference with the free movement of traffic or maintenance operalions.

b)  Any banner shall be securely fastened so as to have a minimurm bottorn height of 18 feet above the
surface of the traveled way, shall be placed no closer than 100 fest in advance of flashing beacons
or traffic control signals and shall be placed so as to not obstruct a clear view of traffic lights, signals
or other traffic control devices.

€)  Banners shall not be attached to trees.

d)  No banner shall have displayed therson any legend or symbol which may in any way be construed to
advertise or ctherwise promote the sale of or publicize any merchandise or commadity, or which may
be construed to be political in nature.

e) No banner shall have displayed thereon any device that is or purports to be an imitation of,
resembies or may be mistaken for a traffic control device or which attempts to direct the movement of
traffic.

f)  No banner shall be above ground figures, signs or other structures, objects or devices whether lit or
unfit.

g) Decorations shall not include flashing lights, reflective materials or other devices that may distract
motorists.

Permit Conditions

a) Any authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office if the banner placement becomes dangerous
to those using the road or unduly interferes with the free movement of traffic of maintenance
operations.

b)  The city, village or township making application shall faithfully fulfill all permit requirements,

age 30
An addendurn authorization may be revoked by the Permit Office upon failure to comply with any permit conditione:P g

Revised: Oclober 14, 2009



MODEL COMMUNITY RESOLUTION
AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF

WAYNE COUNTY PERMITS
Resolution No.
At a Regular Meeting of the (Name of
Community Governing Board) on (date), the following
resolution was offered:
WHEREAS, the (hereinafter  the  “Community”)

periodically applies io the County of Wayne Department of Public Services, Engineering
Division Permit Office (hereinafter the “County”) for permits to conduct emergency
repairs, annual maintenance work, and for other purposes on local and County roads
located entirely within the boundaries of the Community, as needed from time to time to
maintain the roads in a condition reasonably safe and conveniant for public travel;

WHEREAS, pursuant to Act 51 of 1951, being MCL 247.651 et seq., the County permits
and regulates such activities noted above and related temporary road closures;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, in consideration of the County granting such
permit (hereinafter the “Permit”), the Community agrees and resolves that:

Any work performed for the Community by a contractor or subcontractor wilf be solely as
a contractor for the Community and not as a contractor or agent of the County. Any
claims by any contractor or subcontractor will be the sole responsibility of the
Community. The County shall not be subject to any obligations or liabilities by vendors
and contractors of the Community, or their subcontractors.

The Community shall take no unlawiful action or conduct, which arises either directly or
indirectly out of its obligations, responsibilities, and duties under the Permit which results
in claims being asserted against or judgment being imposed against the County, and all
officers, agents and employees therecf pursuant to a maintenance contract. In the event
that same occurs, for the purposes of the Permit, it will be considered a breach of the
Permit thereby giving the County a right to seek and abtain any necessary relief or
remedy, including, but not by way of limitation, a judgment for money damages.

With respect to any activities authorized by Permit, when the Community requires
insurance on its own or its contractor's behalf, it shall also require that such policy
include as named insured the County of Wayne and all officers, agents and employees
thereof.

The incorporation by the County of this Resolution as part of a permit does not prevent
the County from requiring additional performance security or insurance before issuance
of a Permit.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall, at no expense to Wayne
County, provide necessary police supervision, establish detours and post all necessary

page 31



signs and other traffic control devices in accordance with the Michigan Manual of
Uniform Traffic Control Devices.

This Resolution stipulates that the requesting Community shall assume full responsibility
for the cost of repairing damage done to the County road during the period of road
closure or partial closure.

This Resolution shall continue in force from the date of execution until cancelled by the
Community or the County with no less than thirty (30) days prior written notice to the
other party. It will not be cancelled or otherwise terminated by the Community with
regard to any Permit which has already been issued or activity which has already been
undertaken.

The Community stipulates that it agrees to the terms of the County of Wayne permit at
the time a permit is signed by the Community’s authorized representative.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the following individual(s) is/are authorized in their
official capacity as the Community’s authorized representative to sign and so bind the
Community to the provisions of any and all permits applied for to the County of Wayne,
Department of Public Services Engineering Division Permit Office for necessary permits
from time to time to work within County road right-of-way or local roads on behalf of the
Community.

Name Title

| HEREBY CERTIFY that the foregoing is a true and correct copy of a resolution adopted
by the {Board of Trustees/City Council] of the
(name of Community), County of Wayne, Michigan, on

#305299-v2

page 32



